

Andrew K P Leung, SBS, FRSA

International and Independent China Specialist at Andrew Leung International Consultants limited

andrewkpleung@hotmail.com

Summary

Andrew K.P.Leung, SBS, FRSA

#####,

International and Independent China Specialist

#####

www.andrewleunginternationalconsultants.com

China Futures Fellow, Berkshire Publishing Group, Massachusetts

International Expert, Thomas Reuters

Gerson Lehrman Group (global experts) Council Member

Mem of Brain Trust, Evian Group (global think-tank), Lausanne, Switzerland

Distinguished Contributor, ATCA (global think-tank)

Elected Member, Royal Society for Asian Affairs

Senior Consultant, MEC International

Global Commercial Agent, Changsha City, China

Visiting Professor, London Metropolitan University Business School

Visiting Professor, Sun Yat-sen University Business School, China (2005-10)

(The following until 19 May 2010 on permanent relocation to Hong Kong)

Member, Governing Council, King's College London

Member, Advisory Board, China Policy Institute, Nottingham University

Founding Chairman, China Group, Institute of Directors City Branch, London

Vice Chairman, 48 Group Club, UK

Elected Fellow on RSA London Committee

Over 40 yrs of China-related knowledge and experience, including many senior government positions. HK's chief representative for the UK, new and applicant EU Member States plus Russia, Switzerland and Norway.

During mid-career, set up Standard Chartered Asia Ltd, a merchant banking subsidiary. Twice sponsored by the U.S. for month-long visits, including briefing MNC Chairmen and CEOs on China post-Tiananmen Square.

Writes and speaks extensively on strategic China issues and appears regularly on live TV interviews with BBC, CNBC Europe, Bloomberg, CNN, NBC, and Aljazeera (English Channel).

Included in UK's Who's Who since 2002 and awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star (SBS) in the July 2005 Hong

Kong Honours List.

Graduate/postgraduate qualifications from the Univ of London, Cambridge Univ, and Harvard Business School, plus Solicitors' qualifying exam certificates from the Law Society, London.

Specialties

Independent China Specialist; China related strategic advisory and briefing; political, economic and financial risks; strategic advice on China for institutional funds; IPO promotions and roadshows; business tourism promotion; board advisor and non-executive roles; negotiations and representations; business school visiting professorships; cross-cultural management advisory and training; speaking engagements, commentaries and media interviews.

Experience

Chairman at Andrew Leung International Consultants Limited

July 2005 - Present (7 years 8 months)

Independent China Specialist; China related strategic advisory and briefing; political, economic and financial risks; strategic advice on China for institutional funds; IPO promotions and roadshows; business tourism promotion; board advisor and non-executive roles; negotiations and representations; business school visiting professorships; cross-cultural management advisory and training; speaking engagements, commentaries and media interviews.

International and Independent China Specialist at Andrew Leung International Consultants limited

2005 - Present (8 years)

Skills & Expertise

Politics

Economics

Funding

Strategic Advice

Strategic Advisory

International Relations

Political Science

Investments

Political Economy

Macroeconomics

Foreign Policy

Political Philosophy

Government

Intercultural Communication

Strategic Planning

Government Relations

Public Speaking

**International Trade
Business Strategy
Emerging Markets
Strategy Development
Economic Development
Policy
International Business
Government Liaison
Strategy**

Education

Harvard Business School
1990 - 1990

Law Society London
Solicitors' Qualifying Examination Certificate, Law, 1979 - 1979

University of Cambridge
Postgraduate Diploma, Development Economics, 1977 - 1978

University of London
BA, Economics and Philosophy, 1969 - 1972

Honors and Awards

Silver Bauhinia Star (SBS), Hong Kong; Fellow of the Royal Society of Arts (FRSA)

Interests

China-related topics, both business and intellectual, Chinese calligraphy, Chinese paintings.tennis, swimming, jogging, travelling, singing, and reading.

Andrew K P Leung, SBS, FRSA

International and Independent China Specialist at Andrew Leung International Consultants limited

andrewkpleung@hotmail.com



[Contact Andrew K P on LinkedIn](#)